
 
CAMPUS MEMO 

 
TO:  CGEIP 
FROM: Rich Biagioni 
DATE:  January 31, 2021    
RE:  CGEIP February Meeting Agenda 
 
The Council on General Education and Intercollegiate Programs will meet at via Zoom: 

3:30 pm on Wednesday, February 3, 2021, Zoom link:  
https://missouristate.zoom.us/j/92043749796  

 
I. Welcome and Announcements 
 

II. Old Business 
a. January minutes  

 

III. New Business 
a. 1Curricular Proposals:  

i. Course Deletion:  MTH 135 (Steven Senger) 
ii. Program Change:  Diversity Studies (Aida Hass)    

 
b. Continue review of reports 

i. Overview of procedure / results from January meeting 
ii. Split into breakout sessions 

 

IV. Adjournment   
 

The next meeting with be at 3:30 on March 3, 2021.     

 
1  MyMissouriState → Work Resources → (on left) Academic/Curricular Proposals/Curricular 

Action Forms and Workflow → (right below View Existing Proposals) Filter List of 
Proposals → Check both CGEIP Review and CGEIP Review; EPPC Review options.   

https://missouristate.zoom.us/j/92043749796

